ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN



COUNCIL ON AGING NUTRITION PROGRAM 51 South Main Street (mailing) Janesville, WI 53545 U.S. Highway 51 North (location) 608-757-5472

COUNCIL ON AGING NUTRITION ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES Wednesday, July 21, 2021

Call to Order: The meeting of the Council on Aging Nutrition Advisory Board was called to order at 10:01 a.m. by Sherril Gilbertson, via Zoom conference, in lieu of being in person at the Council on Aging office, 3328 US Highway 51 North, Janesville, Wisconsin.

Approval of Agenda: A motion was made by Debbie Kraus, seconded by Janice Turner, to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

Roll Call:

Present: (via phone call or Zoom) Tom Brien, Patricia Burhans, Rena DeWar, Karen Ferguson, Sherril Gilbertson, Vicki Gobel, Debbie Kraus, Sue McGinness Vicky O'Donnell, Janice Turner

Excused: Pam Bostwick, Jack Kooyman, and Chuck Wilson

Staff Present: Paula Schutt, Lisa Messer, Linda Hardie, Tatiana March, Hannah Soukup

Introduction of Visitors: Amy Karas, Nutrition & Health Associates

Approval of June 16, 2021 Nutrition Advisory Board Minutes: A motion was made by Debbie Kraus, seconded by Sue McGinness, to approve the June 16, 2021, Nutrition Advisory Board minutes. Motion carried.

Citizen Participation, Communications and Announcements: It was shared that Beloit Meals on Wheels did a survey; 87% of respondents indicated that the home delivered meal was the only hot meal they ate each day; many said they didn't know how they would get nutrition without these meals.

Staff Report:

<u>Staffing</u>: Linda Hardie stated that Hannah Soukup, the current intern, will be finishing her time with Council on Aging on Friday, July 30. She has been a great help with doing a variety of things during her time here. Because Mary Barrett, Nutrition Program clerical, will be retiring September 1, her job has been posted; there have been 14 applications submitted; four applicants have been selected for interviews. The hope is to have the new person start as soon as possible. Tatiana March has been filling the void for the family caregiver specialist position during Julie Seeman's vacations and then following Julie's retirement, until Teena Monk-Gerber starts next Monday, July 26.

<u>Volunteers</u>: There have been three new volunteer drivers this month. The Janesville schedule has fewer blanks than it has in a long time; however, more drivers are still needed.

<u>Happenings</u>: After a long hiatus due to COVID, in-home visits have been resumed for home delivered meal recipients (annual home visits are required, but had been suspended due to COVID.) A total of \$1,100 was donated in memory of Jeff Didelot, former board member, volunteer driver, and dining center manager sub. It was very gracious of his family to name the Nutrition Program as the recipient. The plan is to use the monies to purchase custom insulated bags for home meal delivery.

New Business: No new business

Old Business:

<u>Dining Site Re-Opening</u>: Following further investigation and discussion at the quarterly site manager meeting, the decision has been made to delay re-opening of the dining sites for the time being. Since re-opening guidelines require social distancing (other than for those who are "in the same social circles") it was felt that the guidelines might make some who are not part of said social circles, feel ostracized.

<u>Senior Farmers' Market Vouchers</u>: Linda shared that Tatiana has been doing follow-up on those who have outstanding eligibility agreements, and has gotten good results. 365 sets of vouchers have been issued (out of 554). An additional press release was issued last week; calls have increased since then. Andrea Morrow, from WCLO, also recorded a spot which they have been playing. So far, 450 persons have made inquiry about the vouchers.

Reports:

Best Events: Rodney Oksuita was not present to give a report.

<u>Nutrition & Health Associates:</u> Amy Karas stated that she has completed second quarter site visits, and is working on the fall/winter menu. She spoke of a possible healthy eating class at Grinnell Hall in October. Amy will hold a 1-hour Heart Healthy class held in September. Amy has been trained in Stepping Up Your Nutrition, which focuses on malnutrition, hydration, and protein. She attended a two and one-half hour class on this. It is a segway to the Stepping On class.

Dining Center /Curbside Pick-up Meal Visits: none.

Home Delivered Meal Ride-Alongs: none.

Adjournment: A motion was made by Debbie Kraus, seconded by Tom Brien, to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 10:27 a.m.

Minutes not official until approved by the Council on Aging Nutrition Advisory Board.